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NOTICE OF CLAIM

DATE: December 15, 2023

TO: Joel Luepke, Melanie Boelter and Shannon Smith
FROM: Julie A. Barthels

RE: Claim from Ronald Recla

This claim will be forwarded to the Personnel & Finance Committee for action on
January 4, 2024 and presented to the County Board at their January 2, 2024 meeting.



December 6, 2023
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

I, Ronald Recla, was arrested on a probation violation on November
22,2023 and brought to the Winnebago County Jail. My cell phone, a
Samsung Galaxy, was logged in at the jail along with my other
property. Upon release, they did not find my cell phone and therefore,
was not returned to me. I have kept in contact with the jail regarding
this matter. To date, they still have not found my phone.

The phone is valued at $100 plus it had a Samsung 128gb SD card.
Due to this issue, I lost all my information and cannot access my bank
account.

The jail advised me to file a claim as they are still unable to locate my
phone. As a result, I had to purchase another phone which cost me
$150.00 and also lost my phone number and had to get a new phone
number.

I would appreciate a resolution to this matter as soon as possible. You
can mail my reimbursement to the following address:

Ronald Recla
2530 Theresa Avenue
Appleton, WI 54915

My temporary phone number is 920.376.3073

Thank you. FILED
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